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Please treat correspondence received on as follows:

1. Update database with new agent for Applicant/Appellant

2. Acknowledge with BP
n3. Keep copy of Board’s Letter

I. RETURN TO SENDER with BP

U2. Keep Envelope:

3. Keep Copy of Board’s letter []

Amendments/Comments
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4. Attach to file

n(a) R/S

(b) GIS Processing []
(c) Processing [I

(d) Screening []

(e) Inspectorate []
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SECTION 131 FORM

Appeal No: ABP 3\ :3>:>==tg '–aa
TO:SEO

Having considered the contents
from
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abIT \83of the submission d feceived

I recommend that section 131 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000

+/not be invoked atthisstagefor thefollowing reason(s):. NO NaNO o’~xbFefLaQ
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Date :

To EO:

Section 131 not to be invoked at this stage. a

Section 131 to be invoked – allow 2/4 weeks for reply. []

S.E.0.:

S.A.0:

Date :

Date :

M

Please prepare BP
submission

• Section 131 notice enclosing a copy of the attached

to:

Allow 2/3/4weeks - BP

EO : Date:

Date :AA:
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Bord

Tuesday 26 July 2022 15:04
Appeals2
FW: Your Ref: ABP-313378-22 - Notification of Planning Application: Rathescar
Middle/Gunstown/Whiteriver, Dunleer, Co Louth
O0206B9FA2EF2207 1 3 1 44105.pdfAttachments:

From: EIAPlanning <eiaplanning@epa.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 2:33 PM
To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>
Subject: Your Ref: ABP-313378-22 - Notification of Planning Application: Rathescar Middle/Gunstown/Whiteriver,
Dunleer, Co Louth

Your Ref: ABP-313378-22, Planning Authority Ref: 21/1499
Notification of Planning Application: Construction of 4 poultry houses. Rathescar

Middle/Gunstown/Whiteriver, Dunleer, Co Louth

Dear Ms Hickey,

I refer to your correspondence dated 08th July 2022 requesting comments from the Agency on the planning
application and EIAR for the above referenced development. In accordance with Section 87(IF) of the EPA
Act 1992 as amended (hereafter referred to as the EPA Act), the Agency makes the following observations.

The development proposed may require a licence under Class 6.1 of the EPA Act. The Agency has not
received a licence application relating to the development described above.

It is noted that the planning application was accompanied by an EIAR. Should the Agency receive a licence
application for the development, the applicant will be required to submit the associated EIAR to the Agency
as part of the licence application. The EIAR will be considered and assessed by the Agency and the Agency
shall ensure that before the licence is granted, the licence application will be made subject to an
Environmental Impact Assessment as respects the matters that come within the functions of the Agency and
in accordance with Section 83(2A) and Section 87(IG)(a) of the EPA Act. In addition, consultation on the
licence application and EIAR will be carried out in accordance with Section 87 (IB) to (IH) of the EPA Act as
appropriate. All observations from the planning authority will be taken into account as part of the Agency’s
assessment and before making a decision in relation to the licence application. Please also note that you
will be requested to provide the documentation relating to the EIA you have carried out to the Agency under
Section 173A(4) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 as amended.

Should a licence application be received by the Agency all matters to do with emissions to the environment
from the activities proposed, the licence application documentation and EIAR will be considered and
assessed by the Agency.

Where the Agency is of the opinion that the activities, as proposed, cannot be carried on, or cannot be
effectively regulated under a licence then the Agency cannot grant a licence for such an activity. Should the
Agency decide to grant a licence in respect of the activity, as proposed, it will incorporate conditions that
will ensure that appropriate National and EU standards are applied, and that Best Available Techniques (BAT)
will be used in the carrying on of the activities.
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Should an IE licence application be received in relation to the above referenced development, it will define
the site boundary. In most cases, the site boundary only relates to the site of the poultry rearing ard directjy
associated activities which occur within that defined site boundary. Activities such as the prd. ,ing of
animal feed, use of organic fertiliser as fertiliser beyond the site boundary etc. cannot be controlled by a
condition of an IE licence which may be granted for the poultry rearing activity because they do not occur
within the defined site boundary. In relation to the management and use of organic fertiliser, when it leaves
the installation (poultry rearing activity), the IE licence cannot specify conditions governing, and making the

licensee liable for, the use of organic fertiliser by, or the actions of, the subsequent holder of the organic
fertiliser generated. The recipient of organic fertiliser is responsible for the management and use of the
organic fertiliser in accordance with the applicable regulations (European Union (Good Agricultural Practice
for Protection of Waters) Regulations 2022 and Animal By-Products Regulations (Regulation (EC) No.
1069/2009)).
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Finally, please note that in accordance with Section 87(ID)(d) of the EPA Act, the Agency cannot issue a

Proposed Determination on a licence application which addresses the development above until a planning
decision has been made.

For all further queries and correspondence relating to planning matters, please contact eiaplanning@epa.ie.

Yours faithfully,

Environmental Licencing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
An C16r um CheadClnCl Comhshaoil
Oifig um Inbhuanaitheacht Chomhshaoil

053-916 0600 (Switch)

eiaplanning@epa.ie
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I OurCn8 Number: ABP31337&22

; PlannIng AuthorIty Rghrenoe Numben 211409 An
Bord
Pleanala

-Environmental Protection Agency
Environmental Licensing Programme
PO Box 3CXX3

Johnstown CasIo Estate
Co. Waxfotd
Y35 W821

Date: 08 JuN 2022

Re: Constructiwl af 4 poultry hwsos . EIAR and NIS submtttod planning appIIcatIon . This appllcatim
relat® to a development whIch is for the purposes of an actIvIty requIring a Licence under part IV
of the Environmental PK>tection Agency (Uc©lsing) Requlatbns 1994to 2013
Rathwcar Middle/Gunstrwn/Whltertver, Durleu, Co Louth

I
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Don Sh / Madam ,

I referto tho abwomentioned proposed development which is the albject ofa current plntning appeal
$ubrnttt9d toAnBord Pleanala.

I
i
B

I

!

TIle planning application, along with other documents relating to the plannirB authority decisIon and
copIes af tIn appeal made to the Board are avaibble forinsp8tHion at the offIces of the plannIng
authority in accudanoo wIth sectIon 38 of the Planning and Devebpmont Acl 2000 and Article 68 of tIn
Planning and Development Regulations, 2001 tv contacting their website at www.louthcoco.ie. A copy
of the environmental impact assessment report (arxl natura impact statement) is aIm available on ttnlr
websIte

I

In accordance wIth section 87 of the Environmwltal Protwtion A©ncy Act 1992, as Inserted by ArtIcle 5
(1 F) of the Eumpa8n UnIon (Envkonrnental Impct Assessment Report) (Integrated Pollution Prevultkn
and Control) RegulatIons 2012 you are requested to:

I

I

I

I (i) Confirm to An Bod Plean£la that the proposed development the subject of the application for
permission is developrnent comprising or for the purposes of an activity requiring a lic©lce or a review
of a licence m the appIIcation, urdu s6ction 83 or under $ectiwl 90(1 )(b) of the Act.

(Ii) Ff a licence or a revIew of a licence is required, you are also ncwwt<! to submit to An Bard Pban6b
observations you may have on the application for permission inchrding the ewirulmenlal impact
asseument report.
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(iii) Confirm hence numtnr af an Industrial Embions Licence in relation to this development if any.
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Tell
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LillhrB6n Gaasa
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EmaII

(01) 858 8100
1890275175
(01 ) 872 2884
ww.pleanalaie
bonl@rban8le.b
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Acccvdlngly, any c#3sewatlorn orrwpons8 in rolatk>n to the prwosod devebpment should be receMul
by An Bold Pb8nala not lat9r thaI 4wnks fInn the dab of this request I.e. not lator than £30 p.In. on
the 4th August 2022.

If you have any qwH® in relatkXI to tIn matter, please contact the underslgn<1 offk;or of the Board.

Pbsa quIte the atxw&mentioned An Bord Pbanala reference number in ely cone$pondenoe a
telephale contactwtth the Board.

Yalrs fdthfulty,

LaP_ aA
Karen Hickey Eck©H
Direct Line: 014737295
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